From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)

To: Smith-Tone, Daniel C. (Fed); Perlner, Ray A. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Multivariate Threshold Ring Signatures
Date: Sunday, April 7, 2019 2:21:30 PM

You might ask, why is that?

I'd say, listen to this awesome song cover :-)
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dMdge2fwgvM

Btw, as much as is possible, gonna cancel my telework days for the duration of you being in
MD, Dan A4

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)

Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2019 2:18:05 PM

To: Smith-Tone, Daniel (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed)
Subject: Re: Multivariate Threshold Ring Signatures

The MOST fun questions are group KEM and threshold signatures =)
(Group/Ring signatures are also fun as well)

From: Smith-Tone, Daniel (Fed)

Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2019 1:36:03 PM

To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed)
Subject: Multivariate Threshold Ring Signatures

Hi, guys,

| rejected this paper either one or two times. | think one of them was a PKC... maybe 20167 That’s
way after this eprint, though.

https://eprint.iacr.org/2012/194.pdf

Cheers,
Daniel the Elder
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